
Met va Larson 
Dawson City Clerk 
P.o. Box 552 
Dawson, ~H nnesota 56232 

Docket Number A-4409 

Dear Ms. Larson: 

December 3, 1987 

Ordinance Number 200 

Ctty of Dawson 

The Minnesota Munlelpal Board has now processed and approved the above 
ordinance Jn accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 414, and the Rules of 
Procedure. 

Accord f ng to f aw, this annexatIon ord f nance must be f ll ed w f th the 
Township Clerk, County Auditor, Secretary of State, and the ~funlclpal Board. 
CSinee the ordinance has already been flied with the Municipal Board, no 
additional copies are required.) We afso recommend that you file the 
ordinance with the County Recorder. 

The annexation Is fJnal upon the date the ordinance ts approved by the 
Board, whfch rs the date of thfs letter. 

PDL:sg 

cct lac Qui Parle County Auditor 
Rlverslde Townshfp Clerk 
John M. Tollefson, Attorney at law 
Secretary of State 

Sincerely, 

MUNICIPAL BOARD 

Patrrcta D. Lundy 
Assistant Director 


